Public Document Pack

EPSOM & EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL
TOWN HALL
EPSOM
Link for public online access to this meeting:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/166050869581229070
Webinar ID: 687-601-763
Telephone (listen-only): 020 3713 5012, Telephone Access code:992-253-194

21 July 2022
SIR OR MADAM
I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of the Council of the Borough of Epsom and Ewell
which will be held at the Council Chamber, Epsom Town Hall, Epsom on THURSDAY, 28TH
JULY, 2022 at 8.00 pm or at the rising of the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee,
whichever is the later. The business to be transacted at the Meeting is set out on the Agenda
overleaf. A link to the meeting is provided above.

Prayers will be said by the Mayor’s Chaplain prior to the start of the meeting.

Interim Chief Executive

Public information
Please note that this meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Epsom and will be available to
observe live on the internet
This meeting will be open to the press and public to attend as an observer using free GoToWebinar
software, or by telephone.
A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda and on the
Council’s website. A telephone connection number is also provided on the front page of this agenda as
a way to observe the meeting, and will relay the full audio from the meeting as an alternative to online
connection. A limited number of seats will also be available in the public gallery at the Town Hall. For
further information please contact Democratic Services, email: democraticservices@epsomewell.gov.uk, telephone: 01372 732000.
Information about the membership of the Council is available on the Council’s website. The website
also provides copies of agendas, reports and minutes.
Agendas, reports and minutes for the Council are also available on the free Modern.Gov app for iPad,
Android and Windows devices. For further information on how to access information regarding this
Committee, please email us at Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk.
Exclusion of the Press and the Public
There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to disclose
confidential or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the Local Government
(Access to Information) Act 1985. Should any such matters arise during the course of discussion of the
below items or should the Mayor agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds of urgency,
the Council will wish to resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the
business to be transacted.
Questions from the Public
Questions from the public are not permitted at meetings of the Council. Part 4 of the Council’s
Constitution sets out which Committees are able to receive public questions, and the procedure for
doing so.

COUNCIL
Thursday 28 July 2022
8.00 pm or at the rising of the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee, whichever is the
later
Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall,
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/166050869581229070
For further information, please contact Democratic Services, democraticservices@epsomewell.gov.uk or tel: 01372 732000

AGENDA
1.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive declarations of the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests from Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

2.

MINUTES (Pages 5 - 14)
To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 16 May 2022.

3.

MAYORAL COMMUNICATIONS/BUSINESS
To receive such communications or deal with such business as the Mayor may decide
to lay before the Council.

4.

QUESTIONS (Pages 15 - 22)
This report sets out the questions submitted which have been accepted under FCR 12,
Part 4 Rules of Procedure, of the Constitution.

5.

CHAIRS' STATEMENTS (Pages 23 - 28)
To receive statements from the Chairs of the Council’s Policy Committees, briefing
Members on current events and issues relating to the relevant Committee’s area of
work

6.

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT, CRIME & DISORDER AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE (Pages 29 - 38)
This report presents the Annual Report of the Audit, Crime & Disorder and Scrutiny
Committee 2021-2022 in accordance with the requirements of Article 6 of the Council’s
Constitution.

7.

ATTENDANCE DISPENSATION (Pages 39 - 42)
To consider a waiver of the six month rule for attendance at Council and Committee
meetings under the Local Government Act 1972 for Councillor Jan Mason, having
regard to the circumstances of her absence from meetings.

8.

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES (Pages 43 - 48)
Council is requested to approve the appointments to Committee membership.

9.

APPOINTMENT OF ELECTORAL REGISTRATION OFFICER (Pages 49 - 52)
This report requests the Council to appoint the Interim Chief Executive as its Electoral
Registration Officer for a six month period.

10.

CONSTITUTION WORKING GROUP (Pages 53 - 56)
This is a report from the Constitution Working Group to keep members informed of
progress with the rewriting and updating of the Constitution.

11.

MOTIONS (Pages 57 - 66)
This report sets out notices of motions ruled in order.

Public Document Pack
Agenda Item 2
1

EPSOM AND EWELL
Minutes of the Meeting of the COUNCIL of the BOROUGH OF EPSOM AND
EWELL held at the Bourne Hall, Spring Street, Ewell on 16 May 2022

PRESENT The Mayor (Councillor Clive Woodbridge); The Deputy Mayor (Councillor Rob Geleit);
Councillors Arthur Abdulin, Steve Bridger, Christine Cleveland, Monica Coleman,
Alex Coley, Nigel Collin, Neil Dallen, Hannah Dalton, Chris Frost, Liz Frost,
Bernice Froud, David Gulland, Christine Howells, Graham Jones, Colin Keane,
Eber Kington, Steven McCormick, Debbie Monksfield, Julie Morris, Bernie Muir,
Barry Nash, Phil Neale, Peter O'Donovan, David Reeve, Humphrey Reynolds,
Guy Robbins and Peter Webb
Absent: Councillors John Beckett, Kate Chinn, Luke Giles, Previn Jagutpal, Jan Mason,
Lucie McIntyre, Alan Sursham and Chris Webb

The Meeting was preceded by prayers led by the Mayor’s Chaplain

1

COUNCILLOR CLIVE SMITHERAM
It was with great sadness that the Mayor announced the death of Councillor
Clive Smitheram. The Mayor extended the Council’s thoughts and best wishes to
Councillor Smitheram’s family at this extremely sad time.
Councillors Hannah Dalton, Julie Morris, Alex Coley on behalf of Jan Mason,
Steven McCormick, David Reeve, Barry Nash, Liz Frost, Debbie Monksfield,
Nigel Collin and Bernie Muir paid tribute to Councillor Smitheram as a colleague,
Ward Councillor and friend.
As a mark of respect, the Council stood in a minute’s silence.

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 5

Agenda Item 2
2
2

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022

TO ELECT THE MAYOR
It was proposed by Councillor Neil Dallen, seconded by Councillor Julie Morris
and resolved by the Council:
That Councillor Clive Woodbridge be elected Mayor for the Municipal Year
2022/23.

3

TO ELECT THE DEPUTY MAYOR
It was proposed by Councillor Hannah Dalton, seconded by Councillor Debbie
Monksfield and resolved by the Council:
That Councillor Rob Geleit be elected Deputy Mayor for the Municipal Year
2022/23.

4

VOTE OF THANKS
It was proposed by Councillor Eber Kington that a vote of thanks be recorded to
the Outgoing Mayor, Councillor Peter O’Donovan. Accordingly, it was resolved:
That the Council place on record its high appreciation of the excellent and
devoted service rendered by Councillor Peter O’Donovan during his term
of office as Mayor.

5

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were made by Councillors regarding items on the
agenda.

6

OUTGOING MAYOR'S BADGE AND OUTGOING MAYORESS' BADGE
The Chief Executive, on behalf of Members of the Council, presented a Badge of
Office to Councillor Peter O’Donovan in recognition of his services to the Office
of Mayor and the Council’s Badge to Mrs Sarah O’Donovan in recognition of her
services as Mayoress. The gifts were acknowledged by Councillor O’Donovan
who spoke of his privilege and pleasure to have been Mayor of the Borough,
thanking all who had helped him during his term of office.
(The retiring Mayor, Councillor Peter O’Donovan, thereupon vacated the Chair
and the newly elected Mayor, Councillor Clive Woodbridge, took the Chair)

7

DECLARATIONS OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE
Councillor Clive Woodbridge and Councillor Rob Geleit made and subscribed the
Declaration of Acceptance of Office as Mayor and Deputy Mayor respectively.
The Mayor spoke in acknowledgement of his election, announcing that he had
selected the following organisations to help as his chosen charities:

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 6

3 2
Agenda Item

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022

8



Epsom & Ewell Foodbank



Shine Cancer Support



Epsom Sports Club



Cardiac Risk in the Young



Racing Welfare



Bliss



JDRF Diabetes Research

MINUTES
The Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 18 April 2022 were agreed as
a true record and the Mayor was authorised to sign them.

9

EPSOM AND EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION
The Council received a report seeking approval of the Constitution.
Following consideration, it was resolved by majority vote in favour:
(1)

10

That the Council approved the Constitution.

APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES 2022-23
The Council considered a report seeking approval of the allocation of seats on
Committees and Advisory Panels; the appointments to Committees and Advisory
Panels and the appointment of Chairs and Vice-Chairs for the 2022/23 Municipal
Year.
Following consideration, it was resolved with a majority vote in favour that the
Council:
(1)

Noted the allocation of seats based on political balance and
proportionality;

(2)

Allocated seats on the Committees and Advisory Panels in
accordance with the wishes of the political groups set out in
Appendix 1 to the report and detailed below;

(3)

Appointed Chairman/Chairs and Vice Chairman/Chairs in light of the
nominations received as set out in Appendix 1 to the report and
detailed below.

(4)

Appointed all members of Council as substitutes for their group
members on committees, where the group member is unable to
attend a meeting.

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 7

Agenda Item 2
4

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022

Audit and Scrutiny Committee (10): Steve Bridger (Chair), Nigel Collin (Vice
Chair), Rob Geleit, David Gulland, Christine Howells, Previn Jagutpal, Phil
Neale, David Reeve, Alan Sursham, Chris Webb.
Community and Wellbeing Committee (10): Alex Coley (Chair), Christine
Cleveland (Vice Chair), Bernice Froud, Luke Giles, Christine Howells, Debbie
Monksfield, Julie Morris, Phil Neale, Guy Robbins, Peter Webb.
Environment & Safe Communities Committee (10): John Beckett (Chair),
Arthur Abdulin (Vice Chair), Steve Bridger, Chris Frost, Rob Geleit, Steven
McCormick, Lucie McIntyre, Julie Morris, Monica Coleman, Humphrey Reynolds.
Crime and Disorder Sub-Committee (5): To be appointed by the Environment
and Safe Communities Committee.
Licensing and Planning Policy Committee (10): Steven McCormick (Chair),
Peter O’Donovan (Vice Chair), Steve Bridger, Neil Dallen, Liz Frost, Rob Geleit,
Julie Morris, Barry Nash, Phil Neale, Peter Webb.
Licensing Sub Committee Pool: Steven McCormick, Peter O’Donovan, Steve
Bridger, Neil Dallen, Liz Frost, Rob Geleit, Julie Morris, Phil Neale, Peter Webb.
Planning Committee (13): Humphrey Reynolds (Chair), Phil Neale (Vice
Chair), Kate Chinn, Alex Coley, Nigel Collin, Neil Dallen, David Gulland, Previn
Jagutpal, Jan Mason, Steven McCormick, Lucie McIntyre, Peter O’Donovan, 1
Residents’ Association Group Councillor to be confirmed.
Strategy and Resources Committee (10): Neil Dallen (Chair), Hannah Dalton
(Vice Chair), Kate Chinn, Monica Coleman, Liz Frost, David Gulland, Graham
Jones, Colin Keane, Eber Kington, 1 Residents’ Association Group Councillor to
be confirmed.
Shareholder Sub-Committee (5): To be appointed by the Strategy and
Resources Committee.
Standards and Constitution Committee (9): Liz Frost (Chair), Hannah Dalton
(Vice Chair), Kate Chinn, Monica Coleman, Luke Giles, Christine Howells,
Previn Jagutpal, Eber Kington, David Reeve.
Financial Policy Panel (8): Neil Dallen (Chair), John Beckett, Alex Coley, Kate
Chinn, Nigel Collin, Hannah Dalton, Colin Keane, Jan Mason.
Health Liaison Panel (7): Christine Cleveland (Chair), Liz Frost, Bernice Froud,
Graham Jones, Deborah Monksfield, Chris Webb, Peter Webb.
Human Resources Panel (6): Peter Webb (Chair), Steve Bridger, Bernice
Froud, Debbie Monksfield, Phil Neale, Guy Robbins.
Nonsuch Park Joint Management Committee (3): Kate Chinn, Colin Keane,
David Reeve.
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 8

5 2
Agenda Item

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022

Surrey Police and Crime Panel (1): Hannah Dalton
11

REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES
The Council received a report seeking appointments to representation on
external bodies.
Following consideration, it was resolved with a majority vote in favour:
That the Council:
(1)

Appointed representatives to the external bodies and inter authority
partnerships set out in Appendix 1 to the report and detailed below;

(2)

Appointed the Member Champions set out in Appendix 1 to the report
and detailed below;

(3)

Recommended the nominations of Borough Councillors as
substitutes to the Epsom and Ewell Local Committee set out in
Appendix 1 to the report and detailed below;

(4)

Noted the Officer/Member Working Groups appointed by Committees
set out in Appendix 1 to the report and detailed below.

Body on which
Represented
Age Concern (Epsom and
Ewell) – General Committee

Outside bodies
Responsible
No of
Appointed Representative (s)
Policy
Reps
Committee
C&W
2
Councillor Guy Robbins
Councillor Peter Webb

Central Surrey Community
Action (formerly Voluntary
Action Mid-Surrey)

C &W

1

Councillor Barry Nash

Committee of Management
of Local Citizens Advice
Bureau

C&W

2

Councillor Liz Frost

Epsom and Ewell Town
Twinning
Association
Management Committee

S&R

Epsom
Association

C&W

1

Councillor Steve Bridger

C&W

2

Councillor Christine Cleveland

Common

Ewell Parochial Trusts

Councillor Barry Nash
2

Councillor Nigel Collin
Councillor Barry Nash

Councillor Humphrey Reynolds
Friends of Epsom and Ewell
Parks

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

C&W

Page 9

1

Councillor Peter Webb

Agenda Item 2
6

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022

Body on which
Represented
Local
Association

Government

Body on which
Represented
Coast to Capital Joint
Committee

Epsom & Ewell Local
Committee

Outside bodies
Responsible
No of
Appointed Representative (s)
Policy
Reps
Committee
S&R
1
Councillor Hannah Dalton

Joint Committees / Arrangements
Responsible
No of Reps
Appointed Representative (s)
Policy
Committee
S&R
1
Chair of RA Group

S&R

5

Councillor Neil Dallen
Councillor Graham Jones

NOTE:
Returning
Members will have 28
days to confirm that
their
register
of
pecuniary
interests
previously submitted to
County
Council
remains
current.
Newly
appointed
members will have 28
days to complete a
registration form (to be
provided
following
appointment).

Councillor Debbie Monksfield
Councillor Phil Neale
Councillor Humphrey Reynolds

+5
subs

Councillor Arthur Abdulin
Councillor Steve Bridger
Councillor Kate Chinn
Councillor Hannah Dalton
Councillor Chris Frost

Epsom
and
Community
Partnership

Ewell
Safety

E & SC

1

Chair of Environment and Safe
Communities Committee

Epsom and Walton
Downs Conservators

C&W

6

Councillor Liz Frost
Councillor Bernice Froud

Already appointed to
a Term of Office
(4 years, 2019 – 2023)

Councillor Jan Mason
Councillor Steven McCormick
Councillor Lucie McIntyre
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 10

7 2
Agenda Item

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022

Body on which
Represented

Joint Committees / Arrangements
Responsible
No of Reps
Appointed Representative (s)
Policy
Committee
Councillor Clive Woodbridge

Epsom and Walton
Downs
Consultative
Committee

C&W

1
(+ Chairman of
the Epsom and
Walton Downs
Conservators)

Epsom and Walton
Downs
Training
Grounds Management
Board

C&W

2

Councillor Neil Dallen

Parking and Traffic
Regulations
Outside
London
Adjudication
Joint
Committee
(PATROL)

E&SC

1

Chair of Environment & Safe
Communities Committee

+ Sub

Vice Chair of Environment &
Safe Communities Committee

South East England
Councils (SEEC)

S&R

1
+Sub

Councillor Bernice Froud

Councillor Hannah Dalton
Councillor Neil Dallen

Surrey
Environment
Partnership (formerly
Surrey
Waste
Partnership)
Surrey
Climate
Change Partnership

E & SC

1

Chair of Environment & Safe
Communities Committee

E & SC

1

Chair of Environment & Safe
Communities Committee

Surrey Leaders Group

S&R

1

Councillor Hannah Dalton

Member Champions
Champion
Armed Forces

Councillor Graham Jones

Alternative Transport

Councillor Steven McCormick

Heritage

Councillor Nigel Collin

Mental Health

Councillor Luke Giles

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 11

Agenda Item 2
8

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022
Officer/Member Working Groups appointed by Committees
Body on which
Represented
Capital Member Group

Responsible
Committee
S&R

No of Reps

Appointed Representative (s)

5

Appointed by Strategy
Resources Committee

&

Investment Property Group

S&R

2

Appointed by Strategy
Resources Committee

&

CIL Panel

S&R

3

Appointed by Strategy
Resources Committee

&

+ 3 subs
Car Park Working Group

E & SC

6
(4 year term,
2019-2023)

12

Appointed by the Environment &
Safe Communities Committee

Environment
Sustainability
Group
Constitution
Group

and
Working

E & SC

7

Appointed by the Environment &
Safe Communities Committee

Working

Standards and
Constitution

7

Appointed by the Chairs of
Standards
&
Constitution
Committee and Strategy &
Resources
Committee.
Membership
composition
agreed
by
Strategy
and
Resources Committee on 29
March 2022.

Local
Plan
Working Group

Member

L & PP

Agreed by
Chair of
Licensing
and
Planning
Policy
Committee

Appointed by the Chair of the
Licensing and Planning Policy
Committee in accordance with
the Terms of Reference agreed
by Licensing and Planning
Policy Committee on 15 July
2021.

CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2022-23
The Council received a report requesting it to approve a programme of ordinary
meetings of the Council for the year.
Following consideration, it was resolved with a majority vote in favour:
(1)

That the Council approved the programme of ordinary meetings for
the year.

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 12

9 2
Agenda Item

Meeting of the Council, 16 May 2022

The meeting began at 7.00 pm and ended at 8.27 pm

COUNCILLOR CLIVE WOODBRIDGE
MAYOR

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 13

Agenda Item 2

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 4

QUESTIONS
Head of Service:

Gillian McTaggart, Head of Corporate
Assurance

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Urgent Decision?(yes/no)
If yes, reason urgent decision
required:
Appendices (attached):

Appendix 1: Questions 1-3 and responses

Summary
This report sets out the questions submitted which have been accepted under FCR 12,
Part 4 Rules of Procedure, of the Constitution.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)

1

consider the Question in accordance with Standing Orders.

Reason for Recommendation
1.1

The rules regarding the submission of questions to Council are set out in
Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution (Rules of Procedure).

1.2

Notice of a question must be given in writing and delivered by no later
than noon on the tenth clear working day before the date of the meeting at
which it was intended to be considered.

1.3

Standing orders set out a process for questions to be put by its Members
to the Mayor or the Chairman of any committee, sub-committee or
advisory panel.

1.4

The question must be relevant to some matter on which the Council has
statutory powers or duties, or which affects the Borough or its inhabitants.

Page 15

Council
28 July 2022
2

Agenda Item 4

Background
2.1

The process and procedure for debate is set out in Part 4 of the
Constitution. FCR 12.8 sets 30 minutes and their replies. A member
asking a Question is allowed to ask one supplementary question, which
must arise from the reply given.

2.2

The table below sets out the questions submitted and accepted under
FCR12, each Question will be taken in the order listed:

Question/ Title

Member

Committee

Appendix

3

1

Strategy for Arts and culture

Cllr P
Community and
O’Donovan Wellbeing

2

Unauthorised Encampments

Cllr E
Kington

3

Protect Duty

Cllr Steven Environment and Safe
McCormick Communities

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Impact Assessment
3.1.1 No comments are provided on Questions.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 No comments are provided on Questions.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 No comments are provided on Questions.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 No comments are provided on Questions.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 No comments are provided on Questions.

Page 16

Environment and Safe
Communities

Council
28 July 2022
4

5

6

7

Agenda Item 4

Financial Implications
4.1

No comments are provided on Questions.

4.2

Section 151 Officer’s comments: No comments are provided on
Questions.

Legal Implications
5.1

No comments are provided on Questions.

5.2

Legal Officer’s comments: No comments are provided on Questions.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged: No
comments are provided on Questions.

6.2

Service Plans: No comments are provided on Questions.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: No comments
are provided on Questions.

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: No comments
are provided on Questions.

6.5

Partnerships: No comments are provided on Questions.

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


None

Other papers:


Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Constitution

Page 17

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Council
28 July 2022
QUESTION 1

Question from Councillor Peter O’Donovan to the Chair of the Community and
Wellbeing Committee, Councillor Alex Coley.
We are lucky to have fantastic arts, culture and technology educators like UCA,
Laines and Nescot in the Borough. We also have the recent opening of The Horton
Chapel and a programme of Council led heritage events.
Could you provide details of our strategy to join the dots and bring our arts and
culture offering together?
Reply from Councillor Coley:
One of the Council’s key priorities this year is to develop an Arts, Culture and
Heritage strategy for the Borough that cements and articulates our identity and
reputation as a centre for excellence in the cultural and creative sectors. The
strategy will result in a programme of events and activities that also includes projects
linking our heritage assets with opportunities to engage our residents in cultural
experiences.
Initial meetings have been held with all of the key stakeholders (including Laines,
UCA, Nescot, The Horton, Satisfied Eye Film Festival and Go Epsom) and we are
currently planning the first event where we will start to build the strategy
collaboratively, along with a timeline for key activities and events. Once we have a
clear strategy we will be going out to recruit a delivery officer for this agenda.
We are also in the process of applying for funding through the Cultural Development
Fund which may enable us to offer digital programmes and tours throughout the
Borough and we are hopeful that this will be accepted.

QUESTION 2
Question from Councillor Eber Kington to the Chair of the Environment and
Safe Communities Committee, Councillor John Beckett.
The Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts (“PCSC”) Act 2022 is intended to make it
simpler and quicker for the Police to remove unauthorised encampments from public
and private land.
In May, the Government published a commentary on the Gov.UK website which
includes:
The Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts (“PCSC”) Act delivers on the Government’s
commitment to strengthen the police’s powers to tackle those unauthorised encampments
which cause damage, disruption or distress. This includes a new power of arrest and the
power for police to seize the vehicles of those committing it.
The Act creates a new criminal offence of residing with a vehicle on land without permission.
The new offence will be committed when someone causes significant damage, disruption or

Page 19

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Council
28 July 2022

distress in the conditions described, but has been framed in such a way as to ensure that the
rights of those wishing to enjoy the countryside are not impacted. In addition, we have
strengthened existing powers under the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 (“the
1994 Act”).
The PCSC Act creates a new offence for England and Wales and an accompanying power
for the police to seize property (including vehicles) where individuals reside or intend to
reside on land with a vehicle. The offence will be committed if a person who resides or
intends to reside with a vehicle on land fails to leave the land or remove their property
without reasonable excuse when asked to do so and they have caused, or are likely to
cause, significant damage, disruption, or distress.
It is important to note the phrase “they have caused, or are likely to cause, significant
damage, disruption, or distress”.

Over the past few weeks there have been several unauthorised encampments in the
borough and it does appear that, from a Borough Council perspective, little has
changed and our Officers are continuing to be at the forefront of action to remove
those encampments.
Whilst the new law states that “It is for the police to decide on proportionate enforcement
action based on the circumstances and evidence of each case” it would be helpful to discuss
with the Police how they intend to use their new powers to enforce the law and support
residents who face the “damage, disruption or distress” caused by these encampments.

I further note that Member’s Update of 1st July 2022 includes the comment “With regards
to the previous location, two teams visited the site and we have cleared everything on the
contours except the detritus in the river which requires specialist services and a contractor
with a grab lorry which has been booked in for early next week”.

In light of all of this, will the Chair of Environment and Safe Communities
1. Invite the Local Police Inspector to a future Member Briefing to discuss with
Members a range of Police related topics, including the operation of The
Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Act.
2. Arrange for a record to be kept of all the costs to the Borough Council of every

unauthorised encampment, including officer time and clearing up following
departure, so that councillors, the Police, and residents have a clear
understanding of the damage and disruption caused by these encampments.
Reply from Councillor Beckett:

Thank you for your question.
The Council has received a letter from the Borough Commander outlining Surrey
Police’s approach to addressing unauthorised encampments under the new powers
of the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Act 2022.
In this letter, the Borough Commander refers to Home Office Guidance which
outlines that the response to unauthorised encampments requires a locally driven
multi-agency response, led by local authorities and supported by police and that the
landowner retains overall responsibility for leading the response. Also, that

Page 20

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Council
28 July 2022

legislation does not make it a criminal offence to trespass on land with the intention
of residing there but does enable the police to enact their powers if the presence of
that individual or group is causing, or is likely to cause, significant damage,
disruption, or distress.
In the absence of case law to determine what is “significant”, the Borough
Commander has confirmed that police process is not changing greatly under the new
legislation.
The Interim Chief Executive is currently liaising with the Surrey Police
Superintendent portfolio lead for Unauthorised Encampments around a request for
the Chief Constable to attend a Member briefing session on this subject. In addition,
the Borough Commander will be invited to a future Member briefing session to
discuss with Members a range of police related topics, including the operation of The
Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Act.
The costs to the Council of addressing every unauthorised encampment, including
officer time and the cost of clearing up following departure is being recorded.

QUESTION 3
Question from Councillor Steven McCormick to the Chair of the Environment
and Safe Communities Committee, Councillor John Beckett.
Protect Duty is a piece of new government legislation designed to provide better
protection from terrorism for the British public, and is expected to come into force in
2023.
The Protect Duty consultation ran from 26th February 2021 to 2nd July 2021 and in
total, 2755 individuals or organisations responded to the consultation via an online
survey or e-mail.
The Protect Duty would be one means by which we seek to further enhance public
security, sitting alongside our existing and ongoing work programmes to achieve this
aim.
Question:
What plans does council have to progress its obligations under the Protect Duty,
where does this fall on the forward plan and is there a committee or sub-committee
tasked or to be tasked with this piece of important work?
Reply from Councillor Beckett:

Thank you for your question
The PREVENT and PROTECT activities are part of the CONTEST (Counter
Terrorism) Strategy which uses an early intervention multi-agency problem solving
approach to manage risk and works in pre criminal space.

Page 21

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Council
28 July 2022

The main aim of the Protect workstream concentrates on keeping the public safe
from an attack and this falls under the Crime and Disorder Sub-committee in line with
the recently adopted new Committee Terms of Reference. The first meeting of this
sub-committee is 10 November 2022 at which the Terms of Reference of this
specific sub-committee will be considered, and these will include Protect Duty. Once
the Sub – Committee has agreed the Terms of Reference, the forward plan will be
populated with forthcoming items and the Council’s Protect Duty will be considered
on a future agenda.

Page 22

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 5

CHAIRS' STATEMENTS
Head of Service:

Gillian McTaggart, Head of Corporate
Assurance

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Appendices (attached):

Appendix 1 –Statement from Committee Chair

Summary
To receive statements from the Chairs of the Council’s Policy Committees, briefing
Members on current events and issues relating to the relevant Committee’s area of work.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)

1

consider the Statements from the Chairs of the Policy Committees in
accordance with Standing Orders.

Reason for Recommendation
1.1

2

Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution (Rules of Procedure, FCR 11) sets out
that the Chair/Chairman of each of the Policy Committees is able to
submit a statement to be included as a standard item on the agenda for
each meeting (excluding the Annual meeting and budget meeting). The
statement will brief members on the current events and issues relating to
the relevant committee’s area of work.

Background
2.1

The following statement has been submitted for inclusion on the agenda
for this meeting, and is attached at Appendix 1:
2.1.1 Chair of the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee, Councillor
Steven McCormick

2.2

The procedure of questions on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements is as
follows:
2.2.1 Each Chair/Chairman in the order listed on the agenda presents
their Statements to the meeting;

Page 23

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 5

2.2.2 At the conclusion of all the Chairs/ Chairmen’s statements, 15
minutes will be set aside for Members to ask questions on the
statement of any Chair/ Chairman.
3

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

4

5

6

Financial Implications
4.1

No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

4.2

Section 151 Officer’s comments: No comments are provided on
Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

Legal Implications
5.1

No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

5.2

Legal Officer’s comments: No comments are provided on
Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: No comments are provided on
Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

6.2

Service Plans: No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s
Statements.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: No comments
are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

Page 24

Council
28 July 2022

7

Agenda Item 5

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: No comments
are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s Statements.

6.5

Partnerships: No comments are provided on Chairs/Chairmen’s
Statements.

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


None

Other papers:


None

Page 25

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1
CHAIR’S STATEMENTS TO COUNCIL

Councillor Steven McCormick
Chair of the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee

I would like to update the Council on items included in the scope of the Licensing
and Planning Policy committee.
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy:
We have an updated draft hackney carriage and private hire licensing policy which
came to the committee in April this year. The Committee agreed on the policy
subject to public consultation, with the results of the public consultation and any
policy modifications to be brought back to the Committee prior to recommendation to
full Council for adoption.
Dates for consultation are 15th July until 9th September.
Local Development Scheme (LDS) and the Local Plan:
Again in April this year, the Committee approved the Local Development Scheme
(LDS), a project plan that sets out the timetable to produce new or revised
Development Plan Documents which will form the Council’s Local Development
Plan.
This LDS, which supersedes all previous versions, sets out a planning work
programme for the Council over a three-year period to 2025.
The key items to call out are the following milestones.





October/November 2022 – Draft Local Plan Consultation (Regulation 18)
October/November 2023 – Submission Public Consultation (Regulation 19)
December 2023 – Submission to the Secretary of State
Winter 2024 – Estimated date of adoption

In May this year, we saw the revised draft Statement of Community Involvement
(SCI), being agreed upon for public consultation which finished on the 4th of July.
The Committee also reviewed and approved the planning framework for local plan
preparation.

Page 27

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1
This will be what shapes the strategic direction of the spatial strategy and policies of
the new Local Plan.
There is a great deal of work to be completed as we progress towards a draft local
plan consultation (Regulation 18) in October/November this year. I urge members to
help support the consultation, aid communications where possible and provide
whatever practical assistance to residents and interested parties that you can to
encourage involvement and engagement with the consultation.
Thank you, Councillors.

Page 28

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 6

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT, CRIME & DISORDER AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Head of Service:

Gillian McTaggart, Head of Corporate
Assurance

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Urgent Decision?(yes/no)

No

If yes, reason urgent decision
required:

N/A

Appendices (attached):

Appendix 1 - Annual Report of the Audit, Crime
& Disorder and Scrutiny Committee 2021-2022

Summary
This report presents the Annual Report of the Audit, Crime & Disorder and Scrutiny
Committee 2021-2022 in accordance with the requirements of Article 6 of the Council’s
Constitution.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)

1

Receive the Annual Report of the Audit, Crime & Disorder and Scrutiny
Committee 2021-2022.

Reason for Recommendation
1.1

Under Article 6 of the Constitution the Audit, Crime & Disorder and
Scrutiny Committee is required to report annually to the Council on its
work and make recommendations for future work programmes and
amended working methods, if appropriate.

1.2

This report presents Council with the Annual Report of the Audit, Crime &
Disorder and Scrutiny Committee 2021-2022. The recommendation asks
Council to receive the report.

Page 29

Council
28 July 2022
2

Background
2.1

3

Agenda Item 6

The Audit, Crime & Disorder and Scrutiny Committee approved its Annual
Report 2021-2022, attached at Appendix 1, at its meeting held on 7 April
2022. The report presents an overview of the work undertaken by the
Committee between April 2021 to March 2022.

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 None for the purposes of this report.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 None for the purposes of this report.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 None for the purposes of this report.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 None.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 None for the purposes of this report.

4

5

6

Financial Implications
4.1

There are no financial implications within this report.

4.2

Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Legal Implications
5.1

There are no legal implications within this report.

5.2

Legal Officer’s comments: None for the purposes of this report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
6.1.1 Safe & Well – A place where people feel safe, secure and lead
healthy, fulfilling lives.
6.1.2 Effective Council – Engaging, responsive and resilient.

Page 30

Council
28 July 2022

7

Agenda Item 6

6.2

Service Plans: The matter is/is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: No specific
implications.

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: No specific
implications.

6.5

Partnerships: The Committee has had a responsibility to review the work
of the local Community Safety Partnership each year. It undertook a
review of the Epsom & Ewell Community Safety Partnership in April 2022.
This review will move to separate Crime and Disorder sub Committee (of
the Environment and Safe Communities Committee) for 2022-2023, due
to the updates made to the Committees’ terms of reference.1

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


Annual Report of the Audit & Scrutiny Committee, Audit, Crime &
Disorder and Scrutiny Committee, Thursday 7 April 2022. Online
available: https://democracy.epsomewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1109&Ver=4
[Last accessed 09/05/2022].

Other papers:


None.

1

See, Committee Terms of Reference, Council, 15 February 2022. Online available:
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=146&MId=1112&Ver=4
[Last
accessed 09/05/2022].

Page 31

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1
Annual Report of the Audit, Crime & Disorder and Scrutiny
Committee 2021-2022
1.

Introduction



This Annual Report provides Council with an overview of the work of the
Audit, Crime & Disorder and Scrutiny Committee undertaken during 20212022.
The Committee met five times between 01 April 2021 and 11 March 2022,
with the following Member attendance:



Member

Actual Attendance at
Meetings

Nominated
Substitute

5
5

Councillor Steve Bridger (Chair)
Councillor Nigel Collin (Vice Chair)
Councillor Steven McCormick (Vice
Chair) (April only)
Councillor Arthur Abdulin
Councillor Liz Frost
Councillor Rob Geleit
Councillor David Gulland
Councillor Previn Jagutpal
Councillor Colin Keane (April only)
Councillor Phil Neale
Councillor Alan Sursham
Councillor Chris Webb

1
5
5
4
5
1
1
4
2
1

1



The Committee considered and agreed its work programme for 2021-2022 in
April 2021. The work programme was designed to ensure that the Committee
would meet its statutory and local responsibilities and provided the Council
with added value and assurance.



Two notable changes to the Committee were actioned in the year. Firstly,
quarterly budget monitoring reports began to be brought to this Committee
from September 2021. Secondly, the Council’s committees’ terms of
reference were updated and approved by Full Council in February 2022, this
included a name change of this Committee to the Audit & Scrutiny Committee,
and the creation of a separate Crime and Disorder sub Committee (of the
Environment and Safe Communities Committee). This change will come into
effect for the next municipal calendar.

2.

Effectively Holding Decision Makers to Account

Page 33

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1


This section pertains to the scrutiny element of the Committee’s
responsibilities. Specifically, it considers the scrutiny of the Council’s
decisions and actions, matters which affect residents, future policy
development and other corporate projects and initiatives the Committee feels
are relevant to review.



To support effective, transparent and accountable decision making at the
Council, the Committee has the power to review policy committee decisions
made, but not yet implemented, through the call-in procedure.



In the year 2021-2022, the Committee received a report outlining the key
findings from a post-implementation review of the use of Defoe Court for
temporary accommodation. One of the key findings is to ensure that going
forward, resource for the delivery of projects is factored in as part of the initial
planning and included in requests for funding, especially for “invest to save
cases” where delays are costly to the Council. This finding will be extended to
all other Council departments via the updates to our corporate project
monitoring from April 2022 onwards.



The Committee received the “Annual Report on the use of Delegated Powers”
in June 2021 These are significant decisions that are made based on the
principle, within the Council’s Scheme of Delegation, that officers are
authorised to do all things that are necessary to run their services and to
implement council policies, provided their actions are taken within budget and
according to standing orders and so forth. This also covers urgent decisions
made, for instance, when responding to an emergency. Committee chairs are
consulted, and councillors notified via members updates and the annual
delegated powers report.



Following consideration, the Committee resolved unanimously to note the
significant decisions taken by Officers in consultation with relevant Chair
recorded using the delegated authority process from 22 May 2019 to 28 May
2021.



A scrutiny training session was also held for Committee members in July
2021. The session, titled ‘How can we make scrutiny more effective?’, was led
by a representative from the Centre for Governance and Scrutiny.

3.

Improving Services and the Quality of Life for Local People



Scrutiny, again, is the topic of this section, within the context of how the
council is performing in light of its four-year corporate plan, which is split into
four annual plans, and contributing to the quality of life for its residents and
businesses.



The Committee noted progress made against the Council’s Four Year Plan,
year 2020-2021, which encapsulates how the Council will contribute to the

Page 34

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1
long-term vision for Epsom and Ewell.1 The Committee reviewed a progress
report in April 2021 and the end of year report in June 2021.


The year end report for 2020-2021 highlighted that 63% of the year’s
objectives had been achieved, with 12% close to completion or waiting for
data at the time of the report’s writing. 3% were ‘information only’ indicators.
The 35% of objectives that were not achieved, were largely due to the Covid19 pandemic such as national lockdowns, staff absences and staff redeployed
/ workloads increased due to Council’s emergency response work.2 Following
consideration of the report, the Committee unanimously agreed to note the
achievement of the individual key priority targets 2020-2021 and the actions to
be taken in 2021-2022.



The Committee carried out a pre scrutiny of the Annual Plan 2021-2022 prior
to it being reported to the Strategy & Resources Committee. The Committee
generally supported the methodology and approach and recommended a
number of proposed changes to the objectives and key performance
indicators.



In April 2021 the Committee received an update on the Council’s emergency
response to the Covid-19 pandemic, which identified some of the high-level
findings and follow-up actions. The Council will continue to closely monitor
any developments in this area. In addition, the ongoing financial implications
of the pandemic will regularly feature at the Committee as part of the quarterly
budget monitoring reports.



The Committee met its responsibilities under the Police and Justice Act 2006
by reviewing the work of the local Community Safety Partnership (CSP) in
April 2021.



The Committee considered and reviewed a report on the work of the Epsom &
Ewell CSP, and an appendix containing information on its agreed actions and
priorities, namely:







Focus on the most vulnerable or those at risk of harm
Serious Organised Crime and PREVENT
Identifying and tackling crime and anti-social behaviour
Improving community engagement.

The local Borough Inspector - Surrey Police being a key statutory partner of
the CSP - attended the Committee meeting and provided Committee
members with a presentation. He updated the Committee on work undertaken
by Surrey Police within the borough. Committee members raised four matters,
two concerning police staffing resources, communication with local

1

For more information see: https://www.future40.org/about/ [Last accessed 10/03/22].
For a full commentary on the missed targets see: https://democracy.epsomewell.gov.uk/documents/s20004/Four%20Year%20Plan%20Year%20End%20Performance%20Report%202020
21%20Appendix%202.pdf [Last accessed 10/03/22].
2

Page 35

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1
councillors, and catalytic converter theft. The Committee agreed to note the
report and provided comments on the work of the CSP.
4.

Monitoring and Improving the Council’s Governance



This section relates to the audit element of the Committee’s responsibilities,
and how it has maintained oversight of the council’s framework of
governance, risk management and internal control environment.



Governance can be defined as “comprising the arrangements put in place to
ensure that the intended outcomes for stakeholders are defined and
achieved.”3 Governance includes processes, procedures, policies,
administrative systems, legal arrangements and so forth, “through which [an
organisation’s] objectives are set and pursued in” their environmental context,
while “ensuring that stakeholders can have confidence that their trust in that
[organisation] is well founded.”4



To ensure good governance, the Committee has considered six reports from
the Council’s independent internal audit function within the year. These
reports cover audit planning for the year, internal audit’s findings with respect
to individual business units’ governance arrangements, and an overall opinion
on status of the Council’s governance.



The Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership provided his annual opinion
to Committee in June 2021. He concluded that for the year 2020-2021, the
overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s framework of governance,
risk management and control was “reasonable”. The outcomes of 14
completed audits are as follows:5

3

CIPFA (2014) International Framework: Good Governance in the Public Sector. London: Chartered Institute
of Public Finance and Accountancy, p. 8.
4
The Chartered Governance Institute UK & Ireland (no date) What is corporate governance? Online available:
https://www.cgi.org.uk/about-us/policy/what-is-corporate-governance [Last accessed 10/03/22].
5
See SIAP (2021) Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2020-21, Southern Internal Audit Partnership.
Online available: https://democracy.epsomewell.gov.uk/documents/s19997/Annual%20Internal%20Audit%20Report%20and%20Opinion%20202021%20
Appendix%201.pdf [Last accessed 10/03/22].

Page 36

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1


93% of the audits received a “reasonable” or “substantial” opinion, and where
weaknesses have been identified through internal audit review, [Internal Audit]
have worked with management to agree appropriate corrective actions and a
timescale for improvement.”6 Progress on improvement actions are reported
within each quarterly Internal Audit progress report brought to the Committee.



The internal audit annual opinion also underpins the Council’s Annual
Governance Statement (AGS). The 2020-2021 AGS was approved by the
Committee in June 2021. The statement presented the Council’s opinion on
its governance arrangements and their effectiveness, as well as reporting on
how governance improvements identified in the previous statement had been
addressed, and actions to be pursued in the following year.7 The AGS was
also reviewed by external audit and included alongside their annual audit of
the Council’s finances.



In November 2021, the Committee considered the annual report on the
council’s risk management framework. The report provided an update on the
Council’s risk management arrangements and the top risks being addressed
by the Council as recorded in the Corporate Risk Register. Other points
addressed were:





since January 2021, Applied Resilience has been supporting the
Council in delivering emergency planning;
the 2017-2021 Risk Management Strategy was due to expire, which
would be reviewed and updated when the new Business Assurance
Manager commenced his duties in January 2022;
the Climate Change Action Plan is under the remit of the Planning
Policy team who had recently recruited an Environment and
Sustainability Project Officer;
a new corporate Health and Safety Officer will be addressing the matter
of the completion of a risk assessment by employees who work from
home on certain days.



The Committee did not identify any further risks or points which it wished to
raise with management.



The annual report on matters relating to the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) was considered in June 2021. The Act and the
Codes of Practice issued under section 71 regulate the way in which the
Council conducts surveillance for the purposes of law enforcement. The
Committee was informed that there were no applications for directed
surveillance authorisations in 2020. The Committee also agreed to note the
findings of the inspection by the Investigatory Powers Commissioner’s Office,

6

Ibid, footnote 6.
The full statement can be found at: https://democracy.epsomewell.gov.uk/documents/s20001/Annual%20Governance%20Statement%20202021%20Appendix%201.pdf
[Last accessed 11/03/22].
7

Page 37

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1
which did not put forward any recommendations for the Council to address.8
Members did note that there was currently no member of staff accredited in
RIPA. The Officer explained that historically, RIPA has not been used
frequently, and that there is no need at present to employ an expert in this
field. However a RIPA refresher training course was held for the
Environmental Health team in October 2021.


The Head of Finance presented the forecasts for the revenue and capital
outturn for the financial year. The Committee received Quarter 1 in
September, Quarter 2 in November and Quarter 3 in February. The revenue
monitoring identifies favourable and unfavourable variances and the actions
or plans in place to address these.



The capital monitoring reports focus on the core capital programme, property
acquisition fund, S106 developers’ contributions and Community
Infrastructure Levy. These were presented to the Committee in September
2021, November 2021, and February 2022.



In addition, the Head of Finance brought a report to the November Committee
on the proposal for the appointment of a new external auditor for a five year
period from 1 April 2023. The Committee agreed with the recommendation to
accept the national procurement scheme through Public Sector Audit
Appointments Limited (PSAA), which will recommended to Strategy &
Resources Committee and Full Council.

5.

Conclusion



The Audit, Crime & Disorder and Scrutiny Committee wishes to record its
thanks to all those who contributed to the work of the Committee over the
year.

8

See Section 7 of the June meeting, available at: https://democracy.epsomewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=920&Ver=4 [Last accessed 11/03/22].

Page 38

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 7

ATTENDANCE DISPENSATION
Head of Service:

Olwen Brown, Monitoring Officer

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Urgent Decision?(yes/no)

No

If yes, reason urgent decision
required:

N/A

Appendices (attached):

None

Summary
To consider a waiver of the six month rule for attendance at Council and Committee
meetings under the Local Government Act 1972 for Councillor Jan Mason, having regard
to the circumstances of her absence from meetings.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)

1

Agree that, having regard to the circumstances of the absence of Councillor
Jan Mason from Council meetings, the requirements of Section 85 of the
Local Government Act 1972 in relation to attendance at meetings be waived
for Councillor Mason until the meeting of the Council on 6 December 2022.

Reason for Recommendation
1.1

2

A request has been made by Councillor Jan Mason for a dispensation to
be granted for attendance at Council and Committee Meetings until the
next meeting of Council, which is on 6 December 2022.

Background
2.1

Section 85 (1) of the Local Government Act 1972 sets out that “if a
member of a Local Authority fails, throughout a period of six consecutive
months from the date of their last attendance, to attend any meeting of the
Authority they will, unless the failure was due to some reason approved by
the Authority before the expiry of that period, cease to be a member of the
Authority.”

2.2

Attendance can be at any committee or sub-committee, or any joint
committee, joint board or other body where the functions of the Authority

Page 39

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 7

are discharged. This requirement can be waived and the time limit
extended with the approval of the Authority in advance of the six month
period expiring.
2.3

3

Councillor Jan Mason represents the Ruxley Ward and is a serving
member of the Planning Committee and Financial Policy Panel. Due to
illness and on-going recovery, Councillor Mason has been prevented from
undertaking normal duties. Councillor Mason has not been able to attend
any Council or committee meetings since the Planning Committee on 10
March 2022.

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 None.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 None.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 None.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 None.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 None.

4

5

Financial Implications
4.1

None arising from the contents of this report.

4.2

Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Legal Implications
5.1

The Council is only able to consider a request for a waiver from the
attendance requirement of the Local Government Act 1972 before the end
of the relevant six month period, which for Councillor Mason will be on 10
September 2022.

Page 40

Council
28 July 2022

6

7

Agenda Item 7

5.2

Should any Councillor lose office through failure to attend for the six
month period, the disqualification cannot be overcome by the Councillor
subsequently resuming attendance nor can retrospective approval of the
Council be sought for approval to the absence.

5.3

If the Council decided not to approve an extension, a casual vacancy
would arise if Councillor Mason is not able to attend another meeting
before 10 September 2022.

5.4

Monitoring Officer’s comments: see above

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: Not relevant to the contents of this report.

6.2

Service Plans: Not relevant to the contents of this report.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: Not relevant to
the contents of this report.

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: Not relevant
to the contents of this report.

6.5

Partnerships: Not relevant to the contents of this report.

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


None.

Other papers:


Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Page 41

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 8

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES
Head of Service:

Jackie King, Interim Chief Executive

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Appendices (attached):

Appendix 1 – Membership of Strategy and
Resources Committee and Planning
Committee

Summary
Council is requested to approve the appointments to Committee membership.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)

1

Approve the appointment of Councillor Alan Williamson to the membership
of the Strategy and Resources Committee and Councillor Monica Coleman
to the membership of the Planning Committee in accordance with the wishes
of the relevant political group.

Reason for Recommendation
1.1

2

Full Council Procedure Rule 6, Part 4 of the Constitution requires the
Council to appoint its committees, sub Committees advisory panels and
other bodies. This includes changes to the membership of such bodies
during the municipal year.

Background
2.1

The Council appointed its Committees, sub-committees and advisory
Panels at the Annual Meeting on 16 May 2022.

2.2

A by-election was held for West Ewell Ward on 7 July 2022, with
Councillor Alan Williamson being elected. Councillor Williamson is a
member of the Residents’ Association Group.

2.3

The Residents’ Association Group has requested that Councillor Alan
Williamson be appointed to the Strategy and Resources Committee during
the 2022-23 municipal year, in place of the vacancy that the Group
currently has on that Committee.

Page 43

Council
28 July 2022

3

Agenda Item 8

2.4

The Residents’ Association Group has requested that Councillor Monica
Coleman be appointed to the Planning Committee during the 2022-23
municipal year, in place of the vacancy that the Group currently has on
that Committee.

2.5

The full membership of both the Strategy and Resources Committee and
Planning Committee are detailed in Appendix 1.

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 None.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 None.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 None.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 None.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 None.

4

5

6

Financial Implications
4.1

There are no financial or manpower implications for the purposes of this
report.

4.1

Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Legal Implications
5.1

These are contained within the body of the report.

5.2

Legal Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
Effective Council.

Page 44

Council
28 July 2022

7

Agenda Item 8

6.2

Service Plans: The matter is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None.

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None.

6.5

Partnerships: None.

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


Appointment of committees 2022-23 report to Council, 16 May 2022

Other papers:


Constitution of Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Page 45

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1
Planning Committee (13)
Humphrey Reynolds
(Chair)
Phil Neale (Vice Chair)
Kate Chinn
Monica Coleman
Alex Coley
Nigel Collin
Neil Dallen
David Gulland
Previn Jagutpal
Jan Mason
Steven McCormick
Lucie McIntyre
Peter O’Donovan

Strategy and Resources Committee (10)
Neil Dallen
Hannah Dalton
Kate Chinn
Monica Coleman
Liz Frost
David Gulland
Graham Jones
Colin Keane
Eber Kington
Alan Williamson

(Chair)
(Vice Chair)

Page 47

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 9

APPOINTMENT OF ELECTORAL REGISTRATION OFFICER
Head of Service:

Olwen Brown, Monitoring Officer

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Urgent Decision?(yes/no)

No

If yes, reason urgent decision
required:

Not applicable

Appendices (attached):

None

Summary
This report requests the Council to appoint the Interim Chief Executive as its Electoral
Registration Officer for a six month period.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)

1

That Jackie King, interim Chief Executive, be appointed with effect from July
2022 as the Council’s Electoral Registration Officer (ERO) for a six month
period.

Reason for Recommendation
1.1

2

The Representation of the People Act 1983 requires the council to appoint
an Electoral Registration Officer.

Background
2.1

On 4 July 2022 Jackie King was appointed as the Interim Chief Executive
and Returning Officer for a period of six months. The Returning Officer is
the person who has the overall responsibility for the conduct of elections
in Epsom and Ewell. Section 35 of The Representation of the People Act
1983 requires the Council to appoint an officer of the Council to be the
Returning Officer in local elections. It is their duty to organise and conduct
elections.

Page 49

Council
28 July 2022

3

Agenda Item 9

2.2

The Returning Officer is an officer of the Council but the role of the
Returning Officer is a personal responsibility independent and separate
from their duties as an employee of the Council. The Returning Officer
may appoint one or more persons to discharge all or any of his/her
functions.

2.3

The previous Chief Executive, who left the Council earlier this month, was
the council’s Electoral Registration Officer (ERO). The Representation of
the People Act 1983 requires the council to appoint an ERO, who is the
person with the statutory responsibility for the creation and maintenance
of the registers of electors.

2.4

The ERO is an officer of the Council but the role of Electoral Registration
is a personal responsibility, independent and separate from their duties as
an employee of the Council. The roles of Returning Officer and Electoral
Registration Officer are typically performed by a single person. These
roles are required to be appointed to by Full Council.

2.5

Election fees for the Returning Officer are paid in accordance with the
council’s agreed Pay Policy Statement and are in addition to the officers
salary package.

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 None arising from the contents of this report.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 None arising from the contents of this report.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 None arising from the contents of this report.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 None arising from the contents of this report.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 None arising from the contents of this report.

4

Financial Implications
4.1

There is no additional remuneration payable to the ERO, so there are no
financial implications arising from the contents of this report.

Page 50

Council
28 July 2022
4.2
5

6

7

Agenda Item 9

Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Legal Implications
5.1

As detailed in the body of the report.

5.2

Legal Officer’s comments: As detailed in the body of the report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
Effective Council.

6.2

Service Plans: The matter is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None.

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications:None.

6.5

Partnerships:None.

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


None.

Other papers:


Representation of the People Act 1983.

Page 51

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 10

CONSTITUTION WORKING GROUP
Head of Service:

Olwen Brown, Monitoring Officer

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Urgent Decision?(yes/no)

No

If yes, reason urgent decision
required:

Not applicable

Appendices (attached):

None

Summary
This is a report from the Constitution Working Group to keep members informed of
progress with the rewriting and updating of the Constitution.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)

1

The Council is asked to note the progress made by the Constitution Working
Group (CWG).

Reason for Recommendation
1.1

2

This report provides an update on the work of the Constitution Working
Group (CWG).

Background
2.1

Since the Annual Meeting on 16 May 2022 the CWG has met four times
and will be next meeting on Wednesday 20th July, 2022. Discussions
have benefitted from the previous work done with members on the
Constitution.

2.2

The CWG have considered the general principles which should be applied
when rewriting the Constitution and feel that it should be made accessible,
streamlined and enable the business of the council to be dealt with in as
efficient and effective way as possible to enable the Council’s objectives
to be achieved. It favours a “centre and spoke” model, with the core
constitutional principles set out and the parts such as the Councils
Standing Orders, Code of Conduct, Scheme of Delegation and others to
be linked across accordingly, whether in electronic or print versions.

Page 53

Council
28 July 2022

3

Agenda Item 10

2.3

In particular, matters the CWG have considered so far include the existing
Standing Orders, opportunities for members of the public to address
committees and Council, through the petition scheme and in other ways,
the role of the Chair and Vice Chair of committees and the “core
document”.

2.4

The work from the CWG will, as it progresses, be considered by the
Standards and Constitution committee prior to being presented to Council
at their meeting in December 2022.

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 No specific concerns in this report.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 No specific concerns in this report.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 No specific concerns in this report.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 No specific concerns in this report.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 No specific concerns in this report.

4

5

Financial Implications
4.1

No specific implications arising from the contents of this report.

4.2

Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Legal Implications
5.1

The involvement of the Monitoring Officer in this work will ensure that any
Constitutional amendments are made in accordance with regulations and
legal requirements.

5.2

Legal Officer’s comments: None arising from the content of this report.

Page 54

Council
28 July 2022
6

7

Agenda Item 10

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
Effective Council.

6.2

Service Plans: The matter is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None arising
from the contents of this report.

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None arising
from the contents of this report.

6.5

Partnerships: None arising from the contents of this report.

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


None.

Other papers:


None.

Page 55

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56

Council
28 July 2022

Agenda Item 11

MOTIONS
Head of Service:

Gillian McTaggart, Head of Corporate
Assurance

Wards affected:

(All Wards);

Appendices (attached):

Appendix 1 - Motion 1
Appendix 2 – Motions Flowchart

Summary
This report sets out notices of motions ruled in order.

Recommendation (s)
The Council is asked to:
(1)
1

consider the Motion in accordance with Standing Orders.
Reason for Recommendation
1.1

2

The rules regarding the submission of motions to Council are set out in
Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution (Rules of Procedure). Motions ruled in
order must be listed on the agenda.

Background
2.1

The table below set out the Motions ruled in order:

Motion Title
Number

Proposer
Seconder

1

Cllr P Neale (P)

2.2

Proposed ULEZ
Expansion
Consultation by TFL

Cllr N Colin (S)

& Committee

Responding
Chairman

Environment Cllr J Beckett,
&
Safe Cllr N Dallen
Communties,
Strategy &
Resources

Each Motion will be taken in the order listed, with the proposer moving the
motion and the seconder, seconding and confirming when they wish to
exercise their right to speak.

Page 57

Council
28 July 2022

3

Agenda Item 11

2.3

Once a motion as been put, the Mayor will invite Members to decide how
the motion should be dealt with. The Mayor will ask for a vote without
debate, on whether the motion should be referred to an appropriate
Committee for consideration (FCR 16.7). This will be on the basis of a
simple majority.

2.4

All amendments must be in writing, proposed and seconded. The mover
of the original motion will be asked if they wish to accept the proposed
amendments. Those which are accepted in full or in part will result in the
original motion being amended accordingly. If they are not accepted, then
the amendments will be debated in accordance with Standing Orders
(FCR16.10-16.12).

2.5

FCR 14.1 sets 90 minutes to deal with all motions including amendments.

2.6

The process for debate is summarised in in the Motions Flowchart,
Appendix 2.

Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 No comments are provided on Motions.

3.2

Crime & Disorder
3.2.1 No comments are provided on Motions.

3.3

Safeguarding
3.3.1 No comments are provided on Motions.

3.4

Dependencies
3.4.1 No comments are provided on Motions.

3.5

Other
3.5.1 No comments are provided on Motions.

4

5

Financial Implications
4.1

No comments are provided on Motions.

4.2

Section 151 Officer’s comments: No comments are provided on
Motions.

Legal Implications
5.1

No comments are provided on Motions.

Page 58

Council
28 July 2022
5.2
6

7

Agenda Item 11

Legal Officer’s comments: No comments are provided on Motions.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1

Council’s Key Priorities: No comments are provided on Motions.

6.2

Service Plans: No comments are provided on Motions.

6.3

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: No comments
are provided on Motions.

6.4

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: No comments
are provided on Motions.

6.5

Partnerships: No comments are provided on Motions.

Background papers
7.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:


None

Other papers:


Epsom and Ewell Borough Council’s Constitution

Page 59

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60

Agenda Item 11
Appendix 1

Motions to Council Request Form
Proposed Title of Motion
Proposer

Proposed ULEZ Expansion Consultation by
TFL
Phil Neale

Seconder

Nigel Collin

Motion
Set out motion in full

I call upon this Council to respond to TFL’s
Ultra Low Emissions Zone consultation with the
impact of this zone to neighbouring nonLondon boroughs.
I would like to clarify that the ULEZ charge will
only relate to non-exempt vehicles which will
be any diesel vehicles with below Euro 6
engines generally vehicles registered with
DVLA after Sept 2015 and petrol vehicles with
below Euro 3 engines generally vehicles
registered with DVLA after September 2005.
All vehicle owners can go on the TFL website
and put their vehicle registration in the vehicle
checker for confirmation. This will still leave a
significant number of our residents who will be
affected by the ULEZ proposals.
The ULEZ which was introduced in 2019
covering the same area as the congestion
charge zone which was central London. It was
extended in October 2021 to include the area
within North and South Circular roads. The
scheme charges all non-exempt vehicle £12.50
per day to travel into the ULEZ.
We support the move to reduce the high level
of air pollution caused by congestion and high
emission from vehicles which the ULEZ
scheme aims to achieve.

1|Page
Page 61

Agenda Item 11
Appendix 1
However, in this time of economic pressure the
scheme needs to consider the economic, social
and mental health needs of all communities
affected by the scheme not just the London
Boroughs.
Small businesses, leisure facilities, dentists,
beauty salons, restaurants, pubs, local shops,
families and friends will be affected by this
ULEZ just when we are starting to recover from
the last two years of economic meltdown.
The proposal is to expand the ULEZ to all
London boroughs which will include Kingstonupon-Thames which includes Chessington to
the north and east and Sutton to the north and
northeast. This means that 8 out of our 13
wards will be impacted directly as they border
the ULEZ. The remaining wards will also be
impacted by rat running and increased parking
demand by non-exempt vehicle owners
attempting to avoid the increased ULEZ area.
This consultation ends at midnight on Friday
29th July, and I request that the following points
are submitted in a borough response for
consideration by TFL.
1. Provide exempt routes to all significant
roads that provide access to important
routes such as A3, M25, A240 and
facilities such as the existing St Helier,
the new hospital to be sited in Sutton,
SW Region stations and other transport
hubs that at present are outside the
ULEZ but require EEBC residents to
pass through the proposed ULEZ.
2. Owners of non-exempt vehicles in
EEBC to be included in any scrappage
scheme that the Mayor of London is
requesting from central government for
London borough residents.
3. That the consultation period of two
months period be extended until 31st
December 2022 to allow more careful
analysis of the cause and effect to the
welfare and economy of the boroughs.

2|Page
Page 62

Agenda Item 11
Appendix 1
Relevant Committee(s)
Motion would relate to

Environment & Safe Communties, Strategy &
Resources

Name of the Chairman of
such Committee

John Beckett (E&SC), Neil Dallen (S&R)

3|Page
Page 63

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64

Motions Flowchart
1. Recommendations from Committees

Agenda Item 11
Appendix 2

(each recommendation arising out of a Committee’s minutes deemed a separate motion. The
Chairman of the Committee or in their absence any other member can move. Each
recommendation is open to debate).

Once moved, the Mayor will ask the Meeting whether to refer a motion on to a Committee, the
vote is by simple majority. FCR16.7
2. Process for all Motions including Recommendations from Committees – FCR 16.13

Mover of motion once moved his /her motion, speak

7 mins

Seconder to motion once seconded, to speak (unless reserved the right to

5 mins

speak later, but must speak before relevant Committee Chairman)
Any other Member who wishes to speak in the debate

3 mins

(except mover of original motion or relevant Chairman)
Seconder must have spoken
Committee Chairman to reply to motion

5 mins

Summing up by original mover of the motion (if not chairman)

5 mins

Proceed to the vote on the motion
3. Process for Amendments (Original Mover to be asked if they accept (FCR 16.10 -16.12)
(amendments to be in writing FCR 16.13)

Mover of amendment moves amendment and identifies seconder and speaks 5 mins
to the amendment
Seconder of amendment to speak (unless reserved the right to speak later,

3 mins

but must speak before relevant Committee Chairman)
Any other Member who wishes to speak in the debate

3 mins

(except mover of original motion or relevant Chairman)
Seconder must have spoken
Committee Chairman to reply to reply

5 mins

Mover of the original motion may reply to the amendment

3 mins

Proceed to the vote on the amendment
If the amendment is agreed it then becomes the substantive motion before Council, which
the Mayor will read out to confirm. The motion will then be debated in accordance with 2
above.
Pageitem
65 to be moved and dealt with as above
Any further amendments on the same

Agenda Item 11
Appendix 2

Rules of debate – FCR 16

 Members when speaking shall stand and address the Mayor.
 When Points of Order and Personal Explanation are being raised, all other
members will remain.
 Only one member shall speak at any one time. All other members shall
remain seated, unless rising to make a point of order/personal explanation.
 If a member stands to raise a point of order or point of personal explanation,
the Member shall be heard immediately, and any member then speaking
shall give way.
Points of Order – FCR 16.4
 A Member may raise a point of order at any time.
 The Mayor will hear them immediately.
 A point of order may only relate to an alleged breach of Standing Orders or
the law.
 The Member must identify the Standing Order or rule of law being breached
before the Member sets out their reasoning in which he/she considers it has
been broken.
 The ruling of the Mayor on a point of order will be final.
Personal Explanation – FCR 16.5
 A Member may make a personal explanation at any time.
 A personal explanation may only relate to some material part of the earlier
speech by the member (made at the meeting), which may appear to have
been misunderstood in the present debate.
 The member raising the point shall specify what the Member said earlier and
how they feel this has been misunderstood.
 The ruling of the Mayor on the admissibility of a personal explanation will be
final.

Page 66

